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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center <hec.careers@unil.ch>
Sent: mardi, 19 mars 2024 09:21
Subject: [etudiants-hec] Your Week Ahead | Advice From 4 HR Experts Just for You!

    

  
 

  

   

  

 

 

ATELIER LINKEDIN 
Savez-vous ce qui fait un bon 
profil? 
Aujourd'hui, 19 mars I 12:15-13:00  
@NEF-233 
Connaissez-vous les éléments d'un 
profil de qualité et qui vous présente 
sous votre meilleur jour ? Lors de notre 
prochain atelier, venez découvrir 
comment mettre en avant les aspects 
les plus importants, ceux qui sont 
remarqués par les recruteur.euse.s. 
Que vous soyez déjà sur LinkedIn ou 
que vous songiez encore à créer votre 
profil, cet atelier est fait pour vous !  
Plus d'infos 
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Tips from Recruiters. Stand Out to 
Find Your Internship or Job! 
26 March I 18:15-19:15 
@NEF-232 
Are you looking for an internship or 
job? Do you know how to make your 
application stand out from the others? 
4 recruiters from 4 companies want to 
share their advice with you! During this 
panel, they will tell you what catches 
their attention in the application 
documents that they receive. Learn tips 
about your CV, cover letter, and 
LinkedIn profile. Plus network with the 
speakers & their colleagues after the 
panel! 
I want to attend 

 

  
   

   

 

VZ Consultants Live: 
Votre passeport 
financier 
22 mars I 12:15-13:15 
en ligne 
Prêt.e pour une carrière 
dans le monde de la 
finance ? Rejoignez les 
VZ Consultants en direct 
et découvrez les 
opportunités de carrière 
que propose cette 
entreprise de référence 
dans le conseil financier 

 

"Students meet Post": 
Démarre ta carrière 
chez nous ! 
25 mars I 12:15-13:15 
en ligne 
Envie d’en savoir plus  
sur les nombreuses 
possibilités de carrière 
qu’offre la Poste ? 
Participez à ce Live 
Stream et découvrez 
leurs différents 
programmes d’entrée. 
Deux stagiaires parleront 
de leurs expériences et 

 

Commence ta carrière 
professionnelle @ la 
Mobilière ! ⶱⶲⶳⶴⶵⶶ⶷ⶸⶹ 
26 mars | 12:15-13:00 
en ligne 
Assistez à ce Live Stream 
et découvrez le quotidien 
passionnant de leur 
stagiaire qui présentera 
les activités et projets du 
département Pilotage et 
développement. Vanessa 
Carrard, Alumna HEC 
Lausanne du MScAS, 
vous parlera de son 
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indépendant. Dans ce 
Live Stream, vous 
apprendrez plus sur leur 
programme de formation 
passionnant et profiterez 
du témoignage de deux 
de leurs stagiaires. 

Participez 

 

 

vous pourrez échanger 
directement avec la 
responsable des stages 
et du programme 
Trainee. 

Inscrivez-vous 

 

 

quotidien en tant que 
spécialiste Product 
Management Assurances 
mobilité et de ses débuts 
en tant que Trainee 
Actuariat Prévoyance 
privée et Product 
Management. Sacha 
Lienhard, responsable de 
formation, vous en dira 
plus sur leurs stages de 
haute école et 
programmes de trainee. 

Réservez votre place 

  

 

 

McKinsey & Company - 
Peak Experience 
12 - 14 April  
@Grindelwald 
Ready to explore new 
horizons? Join McKinsey 
& Company for a 
weekend of case-solving, 
mountain adventure and 
meeting like-minded 
people! It's a 3-day event 
where you will first solve 
a case study together in 
smaller groups. On the 
second day you will 
reach new (mountain) 
heights during a unique 
team experience. On the 
last day, exciting 
breakout sessions will 
offer you the opportunity 
to discover more about 
McKinsey Switzerland. 

Apply by 26 March 

 

 

 

Deloitte - Audit 
Application Day 2024 
3 April I 13:00-19:00 
@Deloitte Zurich Office 
In just one day, secure 
your place in Audit! This 
event will open doors to 
the exciting world of 
auditing. Experience 
inspiring presentations,  
a group activity, and a 
speed interview. Plus 
connect with their 
auditors during a 
networking aperitif. Find 
out on 3 April 2024 
whether auditing suits 
you as a career path, and 
secure a place to start 
your career in October 
2024. 

Apply by 31 March 

 

 

 

BCG - Career Breakfast 
5 April | 09:00-12:00 
@BCG Geneva Office 
Dive into the world of 
consulting over coffee 
and croissants at the 
BCG Career Breakfast in 
Geneva. This vibrant 
event is your ticket to 
discovering the ins and 
outs of a leading 
consulting firm. It 
promises a blend of 
insightful discussions, 
networking, and a peek 
into real-life case 
studies. You’ll have the 
chance to talk to 
different BCGers in a 
relaxed atmosphere and 
ask all your questions 
about their paths, 
experiences, and the 
work life at BCG. 

Apply by 31 March 
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Winner of the LinkedIn contest 

Just 30 months ago, we launched our 
LinkedIn page. Since then, its 
momentum has been steadily growing!  
  
Recently, we were delighted to reach 
2000 followers, and celebrated this 
milestone with Lucie De Luca, a 
second-year Bachelor student at HEC 
Lausanne and winner of our Follower 
contest!  

Start following our LinkedIn Page too! 

 

 

 
 

  

  

 

 

Highlights from the Women Leaders 
Night! 
Last week was incredible! We had the 
privilege of hosting 5 outstanding 
women leaders who generously shared 
their inspiring stories and invaluable 
advice with over 90 students, helping 
them unlock their leadership potential. 
Stay tuned for more updates on what 
promises to be another fantastic 
edition in 2025! 
Pictures of the event here 
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Internship 2024, 
Commodity Trade 
Finance Client Advisor 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

Programs Associate 
(Internship) – San 
Francisco 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

 
 

Data Finance Intern  

Let's go  

  

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

   

 

 

HEC Lausanne Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

    

 


